Mr | Aliston - Tree Surgery
Parsonage Farm

Church Road Please ask for Mr C Dawson
Elmstead Tel: (01255) 686155
Colchester Fax: (01255) 686417
Essex CO7 7AP

Our Ref: CD/19/00332/TCA
29 March 2019
Dear Sir/Madam

TREES AT 29 THIRD AVENUE FRINTON ON SEA ESSEX CO13 9EQ

| refer to your application received on 25th February 2019 regarding work to be undertaken to trees
at the above property. These trees have been inspected and the Council has no objection to the
following works taking place:

1 No. Magnolia - reduce by approx 2m, 1 No. Bay Tree - fell, 1 No. Cherry Tree - cut back to
boundary and reduce limb weight over pavement

This letter constitutes formal consent to undertake the works listed above to trees situated in the
Frinton and Walton Conservation Area pursuant to Section 211 Town and Country Planning Act
1990.

Yours faithfully

CottBrttinin .

Catherine Bicknell
Head of Planning



